

**Richard Hardy Memorial School** 

Board Meeting Minutes

April 20th, 2023 @ 6:00 PM

### **Moment of Silence**

Meeting called to order: Chairman Fred Newcom

I. Reading of the March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2023, minutes. (Approval/Disapproval): Chairman Fred Newcom made the motion to approve the March 30th, minutes; Jacque Howard 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion; motion carried.

### II. Standard Business:

#### Principals Report: Reggie Culpepper

- March 31<sup>st</sup>-Apri 10<sup>th</sup>—Book Fair (Raised over \$1000.00).
- April 6<sup>th</sup>--Superhero Day—(Parents /Guardians were invited to have lunch then go to the book fair,
- April 7<sup>th</sup>—Good Friday (No school).
- April 14<sup>th</sup>—BETA Inductions.
- April 15<sup>th</sup> Prom (Winchester Livery).
- April 17<sup>th</sup>—TCAP testing started.

## Financial Report: Jennifer Olton

All financials are up to date. We also got our Audit results from last year, there were no findings.

### III. Old Business:

**A.** Woodshop update: Recently got one of the buildings moved so that the wood shop building could be brought in. We are still on target for the end of April, first of May for getting the wood shop. The blocks that were donated by Collins Building Supply were correct.

## IV. New Business:

- **A. Changing CD:** Tower Bank informed us that George Norman and Cindy Blevins were still on a CD that we have. This will need to be changed to Sharon Newcom and Susan Layne, our 2 approved signers. Chairman Fred Newcom made the motion to get the CD changed; Jackie Howard 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion; motion carried.
- **B. RHMS student Cost for games:** It was discussed with the board that our students should only pay \$1.00 for any home games, instead of the \$3.00 they are charged now. Everyone was in agreement that the new cost for RHMS students attending games would be \$1.00.

# C. Trainings/Workshops/field trips/fundraisers:

# Trainings:

 Sharon Newcom and Jennifer Olton will be attending the Fiscal Workshop June 4<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> in Murfreesboro.

## Fundraisers:

• Prom would like to sponsor an end of the year middle school dance in the gym on May 5<sup>th</sup>. The cost would be \$10.00 per person to cover the DJ and each person is going to bring cokes and chips.

## Field Trips:

- May 1<sup>st</sup>—trip with the sophomores that plan on taking dual enrollment next year to the Kimball Chattanooga state campus.
- May 5<sup>th</sup>—trip with seniors to do a Chattanooga State scavenger hunt to find offices, bookstore, etc. Then eat lunch at Hamilton Place. Cost is lunch money plus any optional spending money. This will be an all day trip.

- May 9<sup>th</sup>—Senior trip to the University of the South to meet with college students that been working with them this year, Eating lunch at the Mountain Goat—lunch money is only expense. We will leave at 10:45 and return by 2:45.
- May 26<sup>th</sup>—Sophomore ACT class reward trip for meeting curriculum goals, to the Jump Park in Fort Oglethorpe.
- Planning the Senior Award Banquet/Senior Night for senior class. Date TBA.
- May 2<sup>nd</sup>—4<sup>th</sup> grade only will be going to the Church of Christ in Gamble subdivision for CSH activities. Lunch and bus will be provided. This is an event the 4<sup>th</sup> graders attend yearly.

### FYI:

\*\*8<sup>th</sup> grade graduation will be on May 25<sup>th</sup>.

- \*\*Pre-K graduation will be on May 26th.
- \*\*May (TBA) STEM night/family night (FRC

Next Meeting will be held Thursday, May 25<sup>th</sup>, 2023 @ 6:00 pm.

Meeting adjourned.

Public Comment: No public comment.

Chairman, Fred Newcom

Director, Sharon Newcom